
Reply to PRE-BID Queries in respect to Bid no. 53 dated 05.04.2023."Hiring of Human Resource 
Service provider for out-sourcing of Manpower support to Odisha Water & Sanitation Mission. 

Date 20003 
File no.OWSM-GEN-340/2023 
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CC to: 

Queries 

Letter no, 

Proprietor firm is permitted or 
not? 

What is value of work? 

New GST registration is 
necessary before tender or can 

be applied afterward ? 

Labour registration of other state 
is allowed or not? 

Who will pay the GST amount 
18%.? 

Can service charge be quoted in 
percentage? 

Cost of tender documents 

mentioned as 5,000/-.Where we 
have to pay 

and which account? 

Where we have to submit the 

tender ? Either through online or 
physically? 

Clarification regarding 
exemption provision of tender 
document fee for MSME/NSIC 

registered organization. 
EMD of Rs.1,00,000/- and tender 

document of Rs. 5,000/ 
List of offices district wise where 
the 90 people will be deployed? 
Present date of remuneration 

applicable @ 435/- vide 
notification dated 05.04.2023, 

will it be applicable or not ? 
Estimated service charges may 

be intimated? 

Reply 
Proprietor firm allowed, if He /She meets all other 

eligibility criteria. 
Rs. 1,40,94,000/- per annum. 

The bidder must have GST registration during 
submission of Bid. 

No. 

Labour registration certificate of Odisha is required. 
Not applicable according to Notification 

no.12/2017(Central Tax(Rate)), dtd. 28.06.2017 in sl. 
No. 03 Chapter 99(Pure Service) relating to Govt. 

services. 
Service charge must be quoted in Rupees. 

In SBI secretariat Branch 
Account no. 37780929392 

in the form of DD drawn from any nationalized 
bank in favour of "Odisha Water & Sanitation 

Mission" Payable at Bhubaneswar. 
Please refer to Point no. 7 at page no. 7 of RFP. 

The bidder must be registered as a local MSME for 
availing the exemption. Necessary documents relating 

to providing of Manpower services is required. Else 
bid will be rejected. 

List attached at Annexure -A 

Yes. It is applicable. Accordingly ,the Annexure -IV of 
RFP is modified and the revised Annexure-IV of RFP 
is attached. 

Please refer to page no. 9 of RFP at point no. d 

JointSecretary to Govt, 
& Administrative Officer,OWSM 

1. E-Governance cell,PR & DW Department for necessary web hosting· 



SI. 
No. 

(1) 
1 

HUMAN 
RESOUEC 
E TYPE 

(2) 
Data 
Entry 
Operator 

Minimu 
m 

remune 

Date: 

Place: 

ration*( EPF@ 
Rs.) 

(3) 
11386 

12%(Rs. 
) 

SHARE OF 
EMPLOYEE 

(4) 
1566 

RATE PER PERSON PER MONTH WITH ALL APPLICABLE STATUTARY DUES 

ESI@ 
0.75 

) 

PRICE SCHEDULE 

%(Rs. 

(5) 
98 

MONTHLY 
GROSS 
CONSOLID 
ATED 

REMUNER 
ATION(Rs.) 
(6) 
13050 

SHARE OF EMPLOYER 
ON MINIMUM 

REMUNERATION 
EPF@ 

13%(Rs. 
) 

(7) 
1697 

ESI@ 

3.25%(R 
s.) 

(8) 

ANNEXURE- IV 
(Revised) 

424 

SERVICE CHARGES 

) 

(9) 

TOTAL 
AMOUNT 
PER 

Duties and Taxes will be deducted as per the statutory norms. 

PERSON/ 
MONTH 
(Rs.) 

Minimum remuneration of the person is the final amount to be credited 
in his/her bank account 

(10) 

# an estimated service charge for the proposed service has been 
decided by the Tender Committee (kept in sealed envelope; which will 
be opened at the time of financial bid opening). If the service charges 
quoted by the bidder will be below 80% of the estimated service charge, 
then the bid will be rejected. 

& In case, there is any change of rate to the statutory dues, the 
revised rate will be accordingly applicable. 

Signature & Seal of the Bidder 
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List of offices where manpower is to be provided. 

RWS&S Sub- Division Anadapur 
RWS&S Sub- Division Ghatagaon 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Balasore 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Soro 

OFFICES 

RWS&S Sub-Division, Jaleswar 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Baripada-1 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Baripada-2 (betanati) 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Udala 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Chandbali 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Bhadrak 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Keonjhar 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Champua 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Rairangapur 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Karanjia 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Rairangapur-ll (Bahalada) 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Berhampur 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Chatrapur 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Hinjilicut 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Aska 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Polasara 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Bhanjanagar 
RWS&S Section Boudh 

RWS&S Sub-Division, R.Udayagiri 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Paralakhemundi 
RWS&S Sub-Division G. Udayagiri 
RWS&S Sub-Division Baliguda 
RWS&S Sub-Division Phulbani 
RWS&S Sub-Division Angul 
RWS&S Sub-Division Talcher 

RWS&S Project Sub-Division No.-| Talcher 
RWS&S Project Sub-Division No.- || Talcher 
RWS&S Sub-Division Bhubaneswar 

RWS&S Sub-Division Khurda 

RWS&S Sub-Division Balugaon 
RWS&S Sub-Division Dhenkanal 

RWS&S Sub-Division Kamakhyanagar 
RWS&S Sub - Division Nayagarh 
RWS&S Sub-Division Daspalla 
RWS&S Sub-Division Nimapara 
RWS&S Sub-Division Delang 
RWS&S Sub-Division Puri 

Annexure-A 

RWS&S Sub-Division Bhawanipatna 
RWS&S Sub-Division Dharamgarh 
RWS&S Sub-Division Kesinga 
RWS&S Sub-Division Bolangir 
RWS&S Sub-Division Titilagarh 
RWS&S Sub-Division Kantabanji 
RWS&S Sub-Division Patnagarh 

RWS&S Sub-Division Nuapada 
RWS&S Sub-Division Sonepur 



50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

RWS&S Sub-Division Sonepur 
RWS&S Sub-Division Birmaharajpur 
RWS&S Sub-Division Athagarh 
RWS&S Sub-Division Narsinghpur 
RWS&S Sub Division Salipur 
RWS&S Sub Division Charbatia 
RWS&S Sub-Division Cuttack Sadar 
RWS&S Sub Division Banki 

RWS&S Sub-Division Jagatsinghpur 
RWS&S Sub-Division Paradeep/Ersama 
RWS&S Sub-Division, Raghunathpur 
RWS&S Sub-Division Chanikhol 

RWS&S Sub-Division Jajpur 
RWS&S Sub-Division Sukinda 
RWS&S Sub- Division Kendrapara 
RWS&S Sub- Division Pattamundai 
RWS&S Sub-Division Laxmipur 
RWS&S Sub- Division Jeypore 
RWS&S Sub- Division Baipariguda 
RWS&S Sub-Division Koraput 
RWS&S Sub-Division Mathili 

RWS&S Sub-Division Malkangiri 
RWS&S Sub-Division Nabarangapur 
RWS&S Sub- Division Umerkote 

RWS&S Sub-Division Rayagada 
RWS&S Sub-Division Ramanguda 
RWS&S Sub-Division Muniguda 
RWS&S Sub-Division No-l Bargarh 
RWS&S Sub-Division No-ll Bargarh 
RWS&S Sub-Division Padampur 
RWS&S Sub- Division Deogarh 
RWS&S Sub- Division Jharsuguda 
RWS&S Sub-Division Lahunipara 
RWS&S Sub-Division Rourkela 
RWS&S Sub- Division Sambalur 

RWS&S Sub- Division Rairkhol 

RWS&S Sub- Division Kuchinda 
RWS&S Sub- Division Sundargarh 
RWS&S Sub- Division Rajgangpur 
RWSS CIRCLE BOLANGIR 
RWSS CIRCLE KORAPUT 

Annexure-A 
(continued) 
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